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CIRCLE DRILLING COMPANY
380 DENVER HILTON BLDG.
DENVER, COLORADO 80202
PHONE 222-2894
May 11, 1967
Mr. Jack A. Cole, President
Intermountain Petroleum Corporation
101 Petroleum Center Building
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Dear Jack:
We present below a tabulation of the deviation surveys that
were run in your McKen_zﬁ%e“_VI_\qum_Zj_*aqu 4 wells drilled by our Rig No. 19:
" McKenzie #3 1/2° at 1128°'
, , 3/4° at 2165'
. o 7
45 25N- 4 U 3/4° at 2620
- — =
McKenzie #4 - 1/4%rat 1036'

1/2° at 2147'
3/4° at 2510'

These surveys were taken from our daily drilling reports which we
hereby notarize as being the recorded deviations at the depths
shown.

We trust that this information will satisfy the Conservation Commission.
Yours very truly,

THE ANSCHUTZ CORPORATION, INC, d/b/a
CIRCLE "A" DRILLING COMPANY

STATE OF COLORADO ) By: 7 /- ' /’/(/J 2%

CITY AND ) ss. - 'F. C. Austin

COUNTY OF DENVER ) v

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /Z )“/day of May, 1967.

My commission expires:sept&mzJer 27, 1967 T\"}c(.,‘; ,/_1_1 ) C"J/'A: 0o 4t
P Notary Public ) /




